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2007-08-23 16:27:22 (GMT)
FAX COVER SHEET
FAX NUMBER 18502050383
FROM . Francyne Carrillo
DATE 2007-08-23 16:26:55 GMT
RE Rufus Denton, PL
COVER MESSAGE

-----0Original Message-—-—---

From: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOCOM.CCM
[mailto:fcarrilloflegalzoom. com]
Sent: None . .
To: FCARRILLIO@LEGALZOOM.COM
Subject: 2973952 -

WWW.EFAX.COM
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO:  Registeation Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT; Rufus Denton, PL

(Name of Limited Liability Company)-

. The enclosed Atticles of Amendment and fee(s).are subminted for fling,

Pleuse return all correspondence cencerning this matter 1o the following:
R PR T EEIREL TR e
. ',-»f”‘ . .'. - LR |

' . - LY . "
“Francyne Carrillo v

R P PRI

(Nawme of Person) - ¢

L ‘...‘ . L e

Legalzoom.com, Inc. . et e
(Firm/Conspany )

7083 Hollywood Bivd,, Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angetes, CA 20028

{Clity/Sute and Zip Code)

For turther information concerning this matter, please call:

Francyne Carniio wi 323 o 952-8600

! Name of Person) {Arca Code & Daytime Telephong Number)

Enclosed'is a check for the- faflowing mnaut:

$25.00 Filing Fee 3 $30.00 Filing Fee & 0 .SSS.{K} Filing Fee & £.560.00 Filing Fee,
Cortificate of Stas Certified Copy . . Cenificate of Stutus &
(addBtional copy is enclosed) Centified Copy

(additional copy iy cncloged)

STREET ADDRESS: ‘MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

" Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
409°E. Guines Streer. PO Bow6327

Tallahassee, Florida 32359 Taliahassce, Florids 32314
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

Rufus Dentan, PL

(.Fl:s‘:'scm Nautep
{A Fiorida Limited Liability Company)}

Ry
FIRST: “The Articles of Organization were nied on 07“ “2007 S T2
decument musnber _LOT000071988

and assigned

i

SECOND: The:following amendmeni(s) to the Artic!es of Orgaa:uzat:on wasfware adopled by ihe limited
liability company!

Article 5. Please add the following managing member: Rufus Danten, 39320 Kimberly Ave., Zephyrhilis, FL 33540 -
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Signaiure of a member or guthorired representative of a memver

Fatricia S. Denten, Mamber

Typed or printed name of signee

Filing Fee! $15.00



